From: Aaron McClellan ANcClellar it

Subject: Re: Fwd: BHR
Date: August 23, 2014 at 8:34 PM

To: Thomas Mazzucco TMazzucco Cl Rl 250N Cl

| take the lesson to be it is better to be a "priority" than a "distraction".

A

On 23 August 2014 18:03 PM, "jason@holmbycompanies.com" <jason Gl PO OOaaesd \ ote:
Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

From: Devon Archer <darcher@
Date: Sat, 23 Aug 2014 17:04:39 -0600

To: jason galanis<jason CR RS Bcvan Cooney<btcoone) i NNTRS
Subject: Fwd: BHR
FYI

Devon Archer

Begin forwarded message:

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@
Date: August 23, 2014 at 5:00:53 PM MDT

To: Michael Lin <michael.c.l.lin@

Cc: Devon Archer <darcher @

Subject: BHR
Michael,

| spoke to Jim and | heard that you had a good meeting with Henry regarding the Burnham Harvest deal. We are
excited by the prospect of being able to work side-by-side with Harvest by way of a globally recognized platform.
Please pass along my regards to Henry and let him know that what we discussed during our last lunch together in
Beijing still holds true; Rosemont Seneca will be folded into the Burnham Harvest entity as soon as the deal closes
thereby giving us all the solid well regarded global platform from which we can conduct our mutual business.

As far as our focus going forward is concerned Devon has been reviewing bids from potential buyers of our Rosemont
Real Estate Fund GP because we are selling that entity to clear away distractions as we make Burnham Harvest and
the BHR Fund the only priorities moving forward.

Please let me know how | can help to facilitate the closing of this deal as it is of the highest importance to me.

Regards,
HB

RHB
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